CALENDAR AND BUSINESS MEETING MINUTES	September 14, 2022	6:00 PM	CEC D32 Office 797 Bushwick Ave Brooklyn, NY 11221
Type of Meeting	Calendar and Business Meetings		
Note Taker	Tatiana Beato, Administrative Assistant CEC 32		
Attendees		Calendar	
		Meeting	Business Meeting
	Desines Rodriguez	Present	Present
	Jessica Mackey-Jean	Present	Present
	Marlene Rossi	Present	Present
	Defina Scott	Not Present	Not Present
	Nahshon K. Brown	Present	Present
	Zebulon Miletsky	Not Present	Not Present
	Joeveney Macabeo	Not Present	Not Present
	Rebecca Lozada	Present	Present
	Steve Weiser Face Liaison	Not Present	Not Present
Quorum	Met		

Monthly Calendar Meeting: 6:00 PM

- Call to order and roll call. Desines Rodriguez, President; Jessica Mackey-Jean; Marlene Rossi; Nahshon K. Brown; Superintendent Rebecca Lozada.
- 2. Brief message from Principal Ms. Perez-Hernandez from PS.376 Followed by Student Performance of PS.376.
- 3. Brief message from Principal Jeanette Wigdorsky from IS.383 Followed by Student Performance of President IS.383
- 4. Report from Superintendent Dr. Rebecca Lozada
 - a. **Happy New School Year:** As we all know, all schools are operational and open for great learning experiences. During the first week, our District DREAM team has been conducting school visits. Throughout their visits, they have observed warm, welcoming school communities with balloons, cheers, and cheers from everyone. Students are happily readjusting to their school building and classroom learning environments. Our superintendent, Rebecca Lozada, visited several school buildings and was very touched when she heard students excitedly interact with her classmates.
 - b. Welcome Back District 32 Family: September has always been an exhilarating month. Many magnificent events take place during the month September. To begin we celebrate the beginning of the National Hispanic Heritage Month. During this month, we have an opportunity to recognize the stories, contributions, achievements, and lived experiences of Latina people across the United States. September also brings to memory 9/11–a day forever engraved in our memory as a tragic day. We can all remember where we were on this day. But we will never forget our fallen heroes that placed their lives on the line to help others. September also brings the start of the fall season, cool weather and most importantly the beginning of school.
 - c. Our Newly Expanded Dream Team:
 - Lisa Hidalgo (Deputy Superintendent)
 - Michele Freeman-Harrison (Executive Director of School Support & Operations)
 - Megan Cripps (ELA Instructional Lead)
 - Hetal Patel (Math Instructional Lead)
 - Nicole Earle Heather Harris (AIS Coordinators)
 - Miguel De Jesus Jr. (Academic Policy, Performance & Assessment Lead)
 - Robert Peña Diaz (MLL/ELL Services Administrator)
 - Jenna Colin-Patel (Administrator of Special Education)
 - Dr. Nia Johnson (Administrator of Student Services)
 - Dr. Rebecca Lozada (Superintendent)
 - Daniel Purus (Field Support Liaison)
 - Emily Chang (Director of Continuous Improvement)
 - Alice Nieves (Family Leadership Coordinator)
 - Shaila Walch (Family Support Coordinator)
 - Isaiah Chevere (Administrative Assistant)
 - d. Updates from Family Leadership Coordinator Alice Nieves

- Elections for Parent Teacher Association across District 32 Schools
- New Parent Coordinators & those that retired
- NYC Kids Rise (Kindergarten College Fund)
- District 32 Resource Fair
- Future vision for our Family Leadership Learning Suite

5. High School Superintendent Report Janice Ross giving by (White Rushell)

- a. Pedagogy of Critical Love Brooklyn North High Schools Superintendent Janice Ross
- b. Four Primary Pillars Chancellor, David Banks
 - Scale, sustain and restore what works.
 - Reimagine the school experience.
 - Prioritize student wellness
 - Engage parents and community leaders with intention.
- 6. Adjournment 7:26 pm

Business Meeting: 7:34 PM

- Call to order and roll call. Present: Desines Rodriguez; Jessica Mackey-Jean; Marlene Rossi; Nahshon K. Brown.
 - The Business Meeting of September 14 was moved to the next meeting because 3 Members were missing.
- 2. Approval of minutes
- 3. Member's Report:
- 4. Treasurer's Report:
- 5. Old Business
- 6. New Business
- 7. Building Agenda
- 8. Ajournment

APPROVAL OF	September 14, 2022 - Approval [Met Quorum]	
CALENDAR, AND		
BUSINESS MEETING		
MINUTES		
NOTE: A draft of all meeting minutes are available within two weeks after the meeting and will be posted on		
the Council's website at CEC32.org.		
ADJOURNMENT	Meeting adjourned 7:59 PM	
SUBMITTED BY:	Tatiana Beato, Administrative Assistant CEC 32	

Subject to Approval: (October 20, 2022)

Tatiana Beato

Administrative Assistant CEC 32